RIMARY PURPOSE ASC MINUTES

February 12,2011

Area chairperson opened ASC at 1:00 pm followed with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer. The 12 Concepts, 12 Traditions and the Service Motivation were read. An introduction of addicts present went around the room.

Roll Call was taken with 8 GSRS in attendance. <u>Last month's minutes</u> were read and accepted. <u>Treasurer's</u> report (click here for Budget Report) was given and accepted.

The <u>subcommittees</u> gave reports. This includes: **LITERATURE**, **PI**, **H&I**, **ACTIVITES**, **OUTREACH**, **ADHOC FOR INVENTORY and <u>RCM report</u>**. The reports were followed by a short question and answer period. All minutes and reports are included with this mailing.

OLD BUSINESS

At the January 2, 2011 ASC, monies were forwarded to WSO and to Regions. They each received \$166.49. This information was over looked by your ASC Secretary and was not mailed with your January minutes.

Elections for the Alternate Secretary and Outreach chairperson took place at today ASC.

Alternate Secretary passed.

Outreach Chairperson passed.

Please welcome our newly elected trusted servants.

!!! PLEASE TAKE NOTE NOMINATIONS FOR ASC ALTERNATE TREASURER REMAINS OPEN UNTIL THE POSITION IS FILLED !!!

REGIONAL REPORT

Our RCM team gave their report this month; which is included in your minutes.

PLEASE NOTE THAT IN THE GSR'S INBOX THERE ARE <u>REGIONAL MOTIONS AND</u>
<u>NOMINATIONS THAT WILL NEEDED TO BE VOTED ON, WITH THE RESULTS TO BE BROUGHT</u>
BACK TO THE MARCH 5, 2011 ASC.

BREAK WAS TAKEN FROM 1:50 pm to 2:00 pm.

After returning from break, the next order of business on the agenda was open forum discussion. Some of the highlights are as follows:

- 1. World & Regional budgets. This in reference how monies are being used at the World Service Organization and at our Regional level. Please GSR's refer to your notes.
- 2. Revisited last month's decision on which the GSR's voted on at January ASC, as the motion was a guideline change. By this being passed on the floor, 4 violations of our area guidelines were broken. The motion in January was a guideline change Please refer to the following in our area guidelines:

<u>Article VIII</u>, Section 1, subsection A: Motions changing Guidelines will go out in the May and October minutes of the ASC to the groups for their Conscience.

Article VIII, Section 5, subsection I: The prudent reserve will be set at \$1,000.00 (one-thousand dollars).

<u>Article VIII</u>, Section 5, subsection J: The Primary Purpose Area of Narcotics Anonymous will divide funds above prudent reserve between Regional and World Services, as stated in the Guide to Local Services, page 62 (For example, there is \$500 above prudent reserve; \$250 shall be sent to the Region and \$250 shall be sent World).

<u>Article XIV</u>, Section1, subsection C: Allow GSR's to approve expenditures of funds less than or equal to \$50.00 for any one transaction. If the GSR's do not unanimously agree, then the motion must go back to the Home Groups. This motion does not supersede monies passed to the Region or World above prudent reserve.

3.United States Service Conference information meeting will be taking place March 4-6, 2011 in Wichita, KS There is a flyer that was in the GSR's File box at area. For more information, please refer to the flyer.

NEW BUSINESS:

All motions are sent in this mailing.

Motion# 02-11-01

Author: Addict on floor

Motion Reads: The prudent reserve is \$1,000 and 25% of all subcommittee budgets combined.

Any monies over prudent reserve will be sent half to region, half to world.

Intent of Motion: Following the 7th Tradition

2nd by Centralia There was discussion on the intent of motion. A friendly amendment was agreed upon with author of motion

Motion# 02-11-01 (with friendly amendment)

Author: Addict on floor

Motion Reads: The prudent reserve is \$1,000 and 25% of all subcommittee budgets combined. Any monies over prudent reserve will be sent half to region, half to world.

Intent of Motion: This motion addresses exactly what was voted on the floor at the January ASC. We did vote to pass it; however, I do not feel it was right for us to make the decision without sending it back for individual members votes. It is a guideline change and this is not the specific month we normally do guideline changes, but with the approval from the ASC, it has been sent back to the homegroups for vote now so we can continue to operate as we have, with approval from our area as a whole.

2nd by New Alliance with friendly amendment. Discussed on floor.

Goes back to homegroups for vote.

Motion# 02-11-02

Author: Addict on the floor

Motion Reads: Have the area make donation to region and world as in the guidelines.

Article VIII, Section 5 letters J and I.

Intent of Motion: to follow area guidelines and be responsible with NA funds

2nd by Magic City. Motion was discussed on the floor.

Action: Motion ruled out of order by area chair.

Motion#02-11-03

Author: Addict on the floor

Motion Reads: To send all area donations to our RSO until our deficit is paid

Intent of Motion: Be responsible for our debt.

This motion dies for lack of second.

GSR'S PLEASE REFER TO YOUR NOTES!

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

February 20, 2011 @ 11:00 am there will be a Regional Service Office Board Of Directors meeting, held at the RSO building in Overland, MO. Any addict may attend. Contact your RCM team for more information.

Life Changes: New meeting beginning February 16, 20ll. A flyer was put in the GSR's file box at ASC please refer to the flyer.

MARCH 5, 2011 IS THE NEXT ASC, SUBCOMMITTEES BEGIN MEETING AT 10:30 AM.

ACTIVITES IS IN NEED OF RAFFLE ITEMS FOR ALL AREA FUNCTIONS.

SPEAKER MEETINGS:

Just For Thursday: April 7, 2011 at 6:30 pm carry in dinner. Speaker meeting will begin at 7:30 pm Allendale Community Center. Come help us recognize our 4th year.

Magic City NA: April 30th @ 7:30 pm. Speaker is from Columbia.

GROUP CONCERNS:

Brothers in Recovery: Need Support. Thanks

Macon Recovery: Love you, Love us.

New Alliance going strong, new comers finding hope.

Motion to adjourn @ 2:54pm was made by Life Changes, 2nd by Just for Thursday and passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Primary Purpose ASC Secretary